

Nate Micinski

Santa Rosa, CA • nmicinski@gmail.com • [linkedin.com/in/itsnate](https://www.linkedin.com/in/itsnate)

Software Engineer

Frontend Engineer with 5 years of professional experience building beautifully responsive, intuitive, and resilient front-ends. I have practical experience at scale with SaaS, e-commerce, and consumer applications, working in both greenfield and legacy codebases. I'm a quick learner, clear communicator, a supportive and collaborative team member, and a leader among my peers.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sense • 09/2022 - 01/2024

Software Engineer - Frontend

- Built and maintained consumer-facing web application and internal customer-service dashboard.
- Consolidated primary codebase with a proprietary external component library to create a single source of truth for atomic components, reducing component development time by 20%.
- Collaborated with an external partner to implement a seamless OAuth account-linking flow, generating a 2x ROI for the partner and a proven new revenue stream for Sense.
- Integrated Storybook to document components and their properties, leading to improved collaboration and reducing QA cycles by 10%.
- Delivered successful product and roadmap requirements on-time, improving internal processes, systems, tooling, and developer experience as a result of 90+ merged PRs.

Midspace • 02/2022 - 03/2022

Frontend Software Engineer

- Built and maintained front-end for virtual conferencing software.
- Developed accessible components to support diverse communities of learners, resulting in a 25% increase in application coverage of WAI-ARIA compliant components.

AndAlways • 01/2021 - 02/2022

Front-End Developer

- Built and maintained front-ends for e-commerce company with multi-million dollar annual revenue.
- Conceptualized and built front and back-end improvements and fixes for internal product-fulfillment dashboard resulting in a 10% increase in daily shipping volume.
- Implemented split tests to drive revenue growth and monitor analytics, with my code directly increasing sales by nearly 10% across all products.
- Collaborated with graphic designer to translate complex graphic designs from Figma into adaptable and flexible front-end code.
- Used CI/CD pipeline based on Git version control to rapidly deploy product updates and QA new code via cross-browser and cross-platform testing.

Holistic Web Solutions • 01/2019 - Present

Owner, Full-Stack Engineer

- Create comprehensive software solutions uniquely designed for clients and their brand that deliver fast, responsive, and user-focused experiences that drive brand growth and engagement.
- Recent projects include an Electron app "mosaic" wall for a global corporation's trade-event booth and a scratch-to-win web application for a healthcare company's virtual trade-event.

EDUCATION

Full-Stack Web Development

UCLA Extension

Master of Arts in American Culture Studies

Bowling Green State University

Bachelor of Arts in Cultural Studies and Political Economy

Grand Valley State University

PROJECTS

OverOurMoon

AndAlways

Front-end site for AndAlways product.

TwinkleInTime

AndAlways

Front-end site for AndAlways product.

Spicy Green Book

Open Source Volunteer

Open source contributor to React and React Native app.

Imprint Entertainment

Holistic Web Solutions

A custom website built for simplicity and clarity.

SKILLS

Agile, Apollo, AWS, Bootstrap, ChakraUI, CSS, Electron, Express, Figma, Gatsby, Git, GraphQL, HTML, JavaScript, Jira, MongoDB, MySQL, Next.js, Node, React, Redux, REST, Sass, Tailwind, TypeScript, Webpack